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Foster, Joe

To: Clark, Sandi
Subject: RE: Board Agenda item

The current plan for Bond Election is to: 
 

1. Complete the CIP with McClure – expect this to be drafted in mid to late summer, finalized during the fall 
2. Review the CIP and Bond Election timeline during Special Meetings of the Board over the fall  

a. This will be to develop the plan for an ‘all at once’ or ‘multiple iterations’ for Bond Elections 
3. I believe we are tentatively anticipating holding Bond Election in the spring of 2026 
4. More to develop and a definitive plan will be developed by the end of the year 2024 

 
Thanks, 
 
Joe Foster 
Executive Director  
Boone County Regional Sewer District  
1314 North Seventh Street 
Columbia, MO 65201 
843-217-2844 

 

From: Foster, Joe  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:32 PM 
To: Clark, Sandi <Clark@bcrsd.com> 
Subject: Board Agenda item 
 
Bond election timeline – Directors report 
 
Thanks, 
 
Joe Foster 
Executive Director  
Boone County Regional Sewer District  
1314 North Seventh Street 
Columbia, MO 65201 
843-217-2844 

 


